



Education Appropriations Subcommittee Action Packet

**March 27, 2013
8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.
Morris Hall**

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

Summary:

Education Appropriations Subcommittee

Wednesday March 27, 2013 08:00 am

PCB EDAS 13-01	Favorable With Amendments	Yeas: 11	Nays: 0
Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a1	Adopted		
Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a2	Adopted		
Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a3	Adopted		
Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a4	Adopted		
Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a5	Adopted		

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Erik Fresen (Chair)	X		
Janet Adkins	X		
Larry Ahern	X		
Karen Castor Dentel	X		
Heather Fitzenhagen	X		
Mia Jones	X		
Larry Lee, Jr.	X		
H. Marlene O'Toole	X		
W. Keith Perry	X		
Jake Raburn	X		
Betty Reed	X		
Charlie Stone	X		
Dwayne Taylor	X		
Totals:	13	0	0

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

PCB EDAS 13-01 : Education Funding

Favorable With Amendments

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Larry Ahern				X	
Karen Castor Dentel	X				
Heather Fitzenhagen	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Larry Lee, Jr.	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
W. Keith Perry	X				
Jake Raburn	X				
Betty Reed				X	
Charlie Stone	X				
Dwayne Taylor	X				
Erik Fresen (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 11		Total Nays: 0			

PCB EDAS 13-01 Amendments

Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a1

Adopted

Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a2

Adopted

Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a3

Adopted

Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a4

Adopted

Amendment PCB EDAS 13-01 a5

Adopted

Appearances:

Olenick, Michael, Chair FL Virtual School (General Public) - Opponent
 204 S. Monroe St.
 Tallahassee FL
 Phone: 850-224-0777

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

PCB EDAS 13-01 : Education Funding (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

Berry, Clark, Director of Student Learning (General Public) - Opponent

Florida Virtual School
1925 Charleston Lane
Bartow FL 33830
Phone: 863-733-4034

Ziegler, Lady Dhyana (General Public) - Opponent

Board of Trustees-FLVS
Tallahassee FL
Phone: 850-933-6063

Slaughter, Rene, Therapeutic Foster Parent (State Employee) - Opponent

FLVS
6330 SE 175th Ct.
Morrison FL 32668
Phone: 352-817-7711

Mann, Zain, FLVS Student (General Public) - Opponent

Florida Virtual School
990 S. Wilson Avenue
Bartow FL 33830
Phone: 863-632-2323

Martin, Suzanne, VP ATS (General Public) - Opponent

FL Virtual School Board of Trustees
6324 Pickney Hill Rd.
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850-445-2844

Downing, Jace (General Public) - Opponent

Student of FLVS
6330 SE 175th Court
Morrison FL 32668
Phone: 352-286-3732

Sagues, Holly, Chief Policy Officer (General Public) - Opponent

Florida Virtual School
Phone: 321-695-1073

Hogan, Judson, Teacher (State Employee) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School
2925 Falling Waters Way
Tallahassee FL 322309
Phone: 850-590-3377

Llovet, Zoe, Student (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

FLVS
11090 NW 73rd Ct.
Chiefland FL 32626
Phone: 352-493-7703

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

PCB EDAS 13-01 : Education Funding (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

Collins, Jordan, Student (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

FLVS

9311 NW 143rd St.

Alachua FL

Phone: 352-949-6220

Kraft, Bradley, Student (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

FLVS

6330 SE 175th Court

Morriston FL 32668

Phone: 352-817-6101

Glenn, JoAnne (General Public) - Opponent

District School Board of Pasco County

10436 Greendale Dr.

Tampa FL 33623

Phone: (813) 469-4888

Watson, DeAnne, District Relations Manger (General Public) - Opponent

FLVS

9311 NW 143rd St.

Alachua FL 32615

Phone: 352-949-1831

Osborne, Hayley, Daughter (General Public) - Opponent

Self

4126 Chelmsford Rd.

Tallahassee FL 32309

Phone: 850-933-8511

Guse, Matt, CEO Early Learning Coalition of the Big Bend (General Public) - Information Only

ELC of the Big Bend and Assoc. of Early Learning Coalition

1940 N. Monroe St.

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: 850-385-0504

Nickels, Daniel (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

1251 Cornerstone Lane

Tallahassee FL 32310

Phone: 850-284-2258

Subrahmanyam, Becky (General Public) - Opponent

1257 Cornerstone Lane

Tallahassee FL 32310

Phone: 850-574-1837

Haldeman, Polly, Parent (General Public) - Opponent

11090 NW 73rd Ct.

Chiefland FL 32626

Phone: 352-493-7703

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

PCB EDAS 13-01 : Education Funding (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

Osborne, David, Father (General Public) - Opponent

Family

4126 Chelmsford Rd.

Tallahassee FL 32309

Phone: 850-933-8511

Mann, Amanda (General Public) - Opponent

FLVS

990 S. Wilson Avenue

Bartow FL 33830

Phone: 863-632-2323

Tolsma, Debra, Lead Teacher (State Employee) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School

8386 Chickasaw Trail

Tallahassee FL 32312

Phone: 850-251-7857

Harley, Melissa (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

FLVS

3943 NW Kelly Rd.

Tallahassee FL 32311

Phone: 850-443-7789

Campell, Adrienne, S.S. Curriculum Specialist (State Employee) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School

3646 Orleon Dr.

Tallahassee FL 32312

Phone: 850-320-5653

Latiner, Sarah, Market Research Specialist (State Employee) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School

7425 Creekridge Circle

Tallahassee FL 32309

Phone: 850-893-5287

Johnsa, James, FLVS Instructor (State Employee) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School

2073 NE Rocky Springs Church

Madison FL 32340

Phone: 850-673-1314

McFarland, Kelly, FLVS Teacher (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

FLVS

1044 PineZ Plantation Rd.

Tallahassee FL 32311

Phone: 850-597-8085

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Education Appropriations Subcommittee

3/27/2013 8:00:00AM

Location: Morris Hall (17 HOB)

PCB EDAS 13-01 : Education Funding (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

Tolsma, Nancy, Lead Teacher (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School
5686 Burnside Circle
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850-224-8347

Kraschinsky, Star, President Foundation for FLVS (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School
4840 Kensington Park
Orlando FL
Phone: 321-439-3418

Marchman, Brian K. PhD, Director, FLVS (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School
2145 NW 4th Place
Gainesville FL 32603
Phone: 352-278-1996

Lundy, Stephanie, FL Virtual School Instructor (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Virtual School
1997 Colin Kelly Hwy
Madison FL 32341
Phone: 850-973-7202

Meadows, Rian, Lead Teacher (General Public) - Opponent

Florida Virtual School
409 Colstream Drive
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850-443-4473

Lundy, Edwin, Parent (General Public) - Waive In Opposition

FLVS
P.O. Box 831
Madison FL 32341
Phone: 850-973-7192

Lowe, Jessica, Principal, Leon Virtual (General Public) - Opponent

Leon County Schools
15 San Bonita Way
Havana FL 32333
Phone: 850-363-1098

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:19:48AM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB EDAS 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

3/27/13

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Education Appropriations
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative Fresen offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 1784-1837 and insert:
7 credit courses. Beginning in the 2016-2017 ~~2014-2015~~ fiscal
8 year, ~~when s. 1008.22(3)(g) is implemented,~~ the reported full-
9 time equivalent students and associated funding of students
10 enrolled in courses requiring passage of an end-of-course
11 assessment under s. 1003.4282 to earn a standard high school
12 diploma shall be adjusted if after the student does not pass
13 ~~completes~~ the end-of-course assessment. However, no adjustment
14 shall be made for students who enroll in a segmented remedial
15 course delivered online.

16 (IV) A full-time equivalent student for students in
17 kindergarten through grade 12 in a part-time virtual instruction
18 program under s. 1002.45 shall consist of six full-credit
19 completions in programs listed in s. 1011.62(1)(c)1. and 3.
20 Credit completions may be a combination of full-credit courses

PCB EDAS 13-01 a1

Published On: 3/26/2013 9:01:10 PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB EDAS 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 1

21 or half-credit courses. Beginning in the 2016-2017 ~~2014-2015~~
22 fiscal year, ~~when s. 1008.22(3)(g) is implemented,~~ the reported
23 full-time equivalent students and associated funding of students
24 enrolled in courses requiring passage of an end-of-course
25 assessment under s. 1003.4282 to earn a standard high school
26 diploma shall be adjusted if after the student does not pass
27 ~~completes~~ the end-of-course assessment. However, no adjustment
28 shall be made for students who enroll in a segmented remedial
29 course delivered online.

30 (V) A Florida Virtual School full-time equivalent student
31 shall consist of six full-credit completions or the prescribed
32 level of content that counts toward promotion to the next grade
33 in the programs listed in s. 1011.62(1)(c)1. and 3. for students
34 participating in kindergarten through grade 12 part-time virtual
35 instruction and the programs listed in s. 1011.62(1)(c) for
36 students participating in kindergarten through grade 12 full-
37 time virtual instruction. Credit completions may be a
38 combination of full-credit courses or half-credit courses.
39 Beginning in the 2016-2017 ~~2014-2015~~ fiscal year, ~~when s.~~
40 ~~1008.22(3)(g) is implemented,~~ the reported full-time equivalent
41 students and associated funding of students enrolled in courses
42 requiring passage of an end-of-course assessment under s.
43 1003.4282 to earn a standard high school diploma shall be
44 adjusted if after the student does not pass ~~completes~~ the end-
45 of-course assessment. However, no adjustment shall be made for
46 students who enroll in a segmented remedial course delivered
47 online.

Amendment No. 1

48 (VI) Each successfully completed full-credit course earned
49 through an online course delivered by a district other than the
50 one in which the student resides shall be calculated as 1/6
51 FTE.

52 ~~(VII) Each successfully completed credit earned under the~~
53 ~~alternative high school course credit requirements authorized in~~
54 ~~s. 1002.375, which is not reported as a portion of the 900 net~~
55 ~~hours of instruction pursuant to subparagraph (1)(a)1., shall be~~
56 ~~calculated as 1/6 FTE.~~

57 ~~(VIII)(A) A full-time equivalent student for courses~~
58 ~~requiring passage of a statewide, standardized end-of-course~~
59 ~~assessment under s. 1003.4282 to earn a standard high school~~
60 ~~diploma pursuant to s. 1008.22(3)(c)2.a. shall be defined and~~
61 ~~reported based on the number of instructional hours as provided~~
62 ~~in this subsection until the 2016-2017 fiscal year for the first~~
63 ~~3 years of administering the end-of-course assessment. Beginning~~
64 ~~in the 2016-2017 fiscal year fourth year of administering the~~
65 ~~end-of-course assessment, the FTE for the course shall be~~
66 ~~assessment-based credit-based and each course shall be equal to~~
67 ~~1/6 FTE. The reported FTE shall be adjusted if after the student~~
68 ~~does not pass successfully completes the end-of-course~~
69 ~~assessment pursuant to s. 1008.22(3)(c)2.a. However, no~~
70 ~~adjustment shall be made for students who enroll in a segmented~~
71 ~~remedial course delivered online.~~

72 ~~(VIII) (B) For students enrolled in a school district as a~~
73 ~~full-time student, the district may report 1/6 FTE for each~~
74 ~~student who passes a statewide, standardized end-of-course~~
75 ~~assessment without being enrolled in the corresponding course.~~

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB EDAS 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>

3/27/13

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Education Appropriations
 2 Subcommittee

3 Representative Fresen offered the following:

Amendment

Remove lines 797-803 and insert:

7 Beginning in the 2016-2017 ~~2014-2015~~ fiscal year, ~~when s.~~
 8 ~~1008.22(3)(g) is implemented,~~ the reported full-time equivalent
 9 students and associated funding of students enrolled in courses
 10 requiring passage of an end-of-course assessment under s.
 11 1003.4282 to earn a standard high school diploma shall be
 12 adjusted if after the student does not pass ~~completes~~ the end-
 13 of-course assessment. However, no adjustment shall be made for
 14 home education program students who choose not to take an end-
 15 of-course assessment or for a student who enrolls in a segmented
 16 remedial course delivered online.

Amendment No. 3

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>

3/27/13

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Education Appropriations
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative Fresen offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 1027-1032 and insert:

7 (e) Beginning in the 2016-2017 ~~2014-2015~~ fiscal year, ~~when~~
8 ~~s. 1008.22(3)(g) is implemented,~~ the reported full-time
9 equivalent students and associated funding of students enrolled
10 in courses requiring passage of an end-of-course assessment
11 under s. 1003.4282 to earn a standard high school diploma shall
12 be adjusted if after the student does not pass completes the
13 end-of-course assessment. However, no adjustment shall be made
14 for students who enroll in a segmented remedial course delivered
15 online.
16

Amendment No. 4

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	___	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	___	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Education Appropriations
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative Fresen offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 1643-1661 and insert:

7 time degree-seeking undergraduate student who is:

8 (a) Registered at an independent nonprofit or for-profit
9 college or university which is located in and chartered by the
10 state; which is accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the
11 Southern Association of Colleges and Schools; which grants
12 baccalaureate degrees; which is not a state university or
13 Florida College System institution; and which has a secular
14 purpose, so long as the receipt of state aid by students at the
15 institution would not have the primary effect of advancing or
16 impeding religion or result in an excessive entanglement between
17 the state and any religious sect. Any independent college or
18 university that was eligible to receive tuition vouchers on
19 January 1, 1989, and which continues to meet the criteria under
20 which its eligibility was established, shall remain eligible to

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB EDAS 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 4

21 receive William L. Boyd, IV, Florida resident access grant
22 payments; ~~or-~~

23 (b) Registered at an independent nonprofit college or
24 university which is chartered out of the state, which has been
25 located in the state for 10 years or more, and which is
26 accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the Southern
27 Association of Colleges and Schools, the Middle States
28 Association of Colleges and Schools, the North Central
29 Association of Colleges and Schools, or the New England
30 Association of Colleges and Schools; which grants baccalaureate
31 degrees; which is not a state university or Florida College
32 System institution; and which has a secular purpose, if the
33 receipt of state aid by students at the institution would not
34 have the primary effect of advancing or impeding religion or
35 result in an excessive entanglement between the state and any
36 religious sect.

37

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB EDAS 13-01 (2013)

Amendment No. 5

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	___	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	___	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Education Appropriations
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative Fresen offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 1675-1677 and insert:

7 ~~(c) He or she submits a Free Application for Federal~~
8 ~~Student Aid which is complete and error free prior to~~
9 ~~disbursement.~~